Turnbull D snonna)

From: Turnbull D (Donna)
Sent; 13 August 2018 12:06

To: .
Deiss B (Bertrand);_

Ce:
Subject: RE: SPB Workshop

i
Happy to also touch base on Mark Ruskell's Bill | was actually going to use the opportunity of
meeting you to discuss this so that would be helpful.

11am on Monday would he good. | look forward to meeting with you both on Monday. Should 1
just come to the reception at the COSLA offices at Haymarket?

Thanks

Donna

Donna Turnbull
Road Safety Policy and Framework Manager
Road Safety Policy

Transport Scotland
Area 2-D (North), Vicloria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ

From: GRS © cosla.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 August 2018 11:14
To: Turnbull D {Donna) <Donna.Turnbull@transport.gov.scot>

Cc: Delss B {Bertrand) <Bertrand.Deiss@transport.gov.scot>; R @ 2 nsport.gov.scot>;

cosla.gov. ul<>
Subject: RE: SPB Workshop

Hi Donna

Happy to meet and It might also be good to touch on Mark Ruskell's 20mph BIll as well. | understood from Brendan
Rooney that you and Bertrand are covering this from Transport Scotland.

Would 11am on Monday 20" suit you? ¥l invite my colleague John to attend as he’s tracking the Bill for us. | only
have an hour or so though as V'll need to be in the Parliament by 1pm.




Chief Officer -~ Environment and Economy
COSLA

¢. @R Q.cosla.gov.uk
wwWw.cosla.gov.uk

Erom: Donha, Turnbull@transport.gov.scot <Donna.Turnbull@transport.gov.scot>

Sent: 13 August 2018 10:23

To: (RS @ cosia.cov.uk>
Ce: Bertrand, Delss@transport.gov.scot; i IIIRG transport.gov.scot

Subject: RE: SPB Worlsshop
Hi
| am really sorry that you won't be able to attend the workshop session. The aim of the workshop

is to consider the next steps for Road Safety beyond 2020 and Local Authorities are key partners
in this. Therefore you contributions would be very valuable to this process.

Would you be able to meet prior to the workshop sessions and | can share with you the plans for
the day and give you the opportunity to feed in any thoughts/concerns that | can share with other

during the workshop sesslon?

J am able to come to the COSLA offices if that is easier for you. | am free Monday (for most of the
day), Tuesday morning or Wednesday next week if any of those days are suitable?

Thanks

Donna

Donna Turnbull

Road Safety Policy and Framework Manager

Road Safety Policy

Transport Scotland

Area 2-D (North), Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EH6 6QQ

From; cosla.gov.uk>
Sent: 01 August 2018 09:43
Tos transport.gov.scot>

Ce: Turnbull D (Donna) <Donna:TurnbulI@transport.gov.scot>
Subject: RE: 5PB Worltshop

nioiili




Unfortunately we do not have any other staff who will be able to attend, Qur already small team Is pretty stretched
at the moment and | need to prioritise matters such as the Planning Bill which is reaching a critical stage.

Sorry about that. I'd be happy to spealk out with the workshop of this helps

Chief Officer - Environment and Economy
COSLA

o, il cosla.gov.uk
www.cosla.gov.uk

From: IR transport.gov.scot (R @ transport.gov.scot>
Sent: 31 July 2018 08:17

To: cosla.gov.uk>

Cc: Donna.Turnbull@transport.gov.scot
Subject: RE: SPB Workshop

Hi
That it is shame you are unable to attend. These workshops are an important focus for all the
Road Safety Partners, such as yourself, to be able to contribute and shape the next stage of Road
safety.

As we would like a full complement of members can you please suggest a replacement who can
attend on your behalf.

Kind Regards
G

Road Safety Framework Offlcer

Transport Scotland
Area 2-F (North), Victoria Quay, Edinburgh, EHE 6QQ

. IR ©)transport.gov.scot
I TRANSPORT SCOTLAND
; COMHBHAN, ALBA

Transport Scotland, the national transport agency
Comhdhail Alba, buidheann naiseanta ha comhdhail

-—--Orlginal Appaointment---

From: cosla,gov.uk]

Sent: 30 July 2018 11:02

To: (e TP




Subject: Declined: SPB Workshop
When: 24 August 2018 10:00-15:00 (UTC+00;00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London,

Where: VQ Conference room 3

Sorry | cannot attend as [ have another meeting at the same time. Please accept my apologies

Our Business Address is : COSLA, Vetity House, 19 Haymarket Yards, Edinburgh, EH12 5BHL t:
+441314749200 w: http.//www.cosla.gov.uk

This email has been scanmed by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http!//www.symanteccloud.com
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This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with It) Is Intended solely for the attention of the
addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not
permitted. If you are not the intended reciplent please destroy the emall, remove any copies from your system and

inform the sender immediately by return,
Communicatlons with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure the effective

operation of the system and for other lawful purposes, The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not
necessarlly reflect those of the Scottish Government,

Tha am post-d seo (agus faldhle neo ceanglan cdmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-alnmichte a-mhain. Chan eil e
ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an ddigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach coralchean, folllseachadh neo sgaolleadh, gun
chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhualr sibh seo gun fhiosd’, bu choir cur &s dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith alran t-
siostam agalbh agus flos a lelgetl chun neach a sgaoil am post-d gun dall,

Dh'fhaodadh gum bl teachdalreachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba alr a chlaradh neo air a sgridadh alrson
dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-&ifeachdach neo airson adhbhar laghail eile. Dhfhaodadh nach ell

beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ianann ri beachdan Riaghaltas na h-Alba.
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Our Business Address is : COSLA, Verity House, 19 Haymarket Yards, Edinburgh, BH12 5BH. t:
+441314749200 w: hitp://www.cosla.gov.uk

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
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